Tuesday January 24, 2017

Chair and Members

Corporate Services Committee

RE: Ontario Good Roads Association Campaign Expenses

Councillor Virginia Ridley, Ward 10

Further to my request on October 13, 2016, requesting expense reimbursement for campaign material

to be re-elected to the Ontario Good Roads Association (OGRA) Board of Directors, | would like to advise

that | have been appointed to OGRA Board of Directors for the 2017 year.

Therefore, | will not be required to campaign and expenses will not be incurred for campaign materials

at this time.

Kind Regards,

1/
) Rlﬂz_l,v_lﬂi _

o

Virginia Ridley
Councillor Ward 10

P.O. Box 5035

300 Dufferin Avenue
London, ON

N6A 419
www.london.ca

Office: 519-661-2500 ext. 4010

Cell: 226-927-0539
Fax: 519.661.5933
vridley@london.ca
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